Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6193, Notice#1

----- Original Message-----

From: ?7?7?

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 10:49 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T6193, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Regarding the Assessment No. ANO6T6193, we would like to submit the
revised test report and seven questions.
We are sorry that our response is too late.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us.
Have a great day!

Best Regards,
S. C. Hong

----- Original Message -----

From: Helen Zhao

To: Y.G. Gwon

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 2:52 PM

Subject: RE: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment
NO.: AN06T6193, Notice#1

Dear YK,

When the device has audio port that can be connect to an iPod or VCR,
FCC expects to see in normal operation, when the volume control was set
to maximum, what the bandwidth looks like. They don't want to see 1KHz
audio signal to be used in this situation.

Please retest bandwidth when VCR is playing a real movie, both AV signal
comes from the VCR, when the volume control of VCR was set to maximum.
You might get different results.

Best Regards,
Helen

From: Y.G. Gwon

Sent: Tue 10/24/2006 6:14 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment
NO.: AN06T6193, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
We played the Video tape has Color bar and 1 kHz audio signal during
the test.

If you need more questions, please inform me that.

Best Regards,



Y. G. Gwon

----- Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2006 9:38 AM

To: Y.G. Gwon

Subject: RE: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment
NO.:

ANO06T6193, Notice#1

Dear YK,

Please advise for the bandwidth test, what audio signal was used from
the

VCR to the FM transmitter? Was the VCR playing video tape

during the test?

Thank you,
Helen

————— Original Message-----

From: Y.G. Gwon

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 5:32 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment
NO.:

ANO06T6193, Notice#1

Dear Helen?

Did you have a nice sleep?

| would like to send some files to clear your comment for subject
project,

KTV Global Corp.

Attached please find files for revised test report, confirmation letter
and

manual.

Best Regards,
Y. G. Gwon

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 9:41 AM

Subject: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLTD102AA, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6193, Notice#1

Question #1: Starting from this project, please submit a cover letter to
answer the following questions for all FM transmitter applications:

1) How does this device operate?

2) Provide information on the device and its antenna. - the user manual
does not indicate it clearly.

3) How is it installed? - the user manual does not indicate clearly.

4) What test procedure was used?

5) If tested in a car, how was it configured/tested?

6) Was the tuning range properly verified? The test lab should indicate

in

the report that the

tuning controls were manually adjusted to verify maximum tuning range. -

2



the report does not indicate clearly.

7) Was the bandwidth properly tested with maximum audio input? - the
report

does not indicate clearly.

Please answer all the questions listed above.

Thank you,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should
be

directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



